

Pembroke Police Services Board Meeting

Council Chambers
PEMBROKE, Ontario
March 26, 2015
4:05 p.m.

The regular meeting of the Pembroke Police Services Board was held in Council Chambers – City Hall on Tuesday, March 26, 2015 at 4:05 p.m. In attendance were Board Members Deputy Mayor Ron Gervais, Pauline Edmonds, Councillor Christine Reavie, Staff Sergeant Nancy Graves, OPP; and Heidi Martin, recording secretary.

ITEM #1: Approval of Agenda

MOTION: Moved by Councillor Reavie
Seconded by Pauline Edmonds
THAT the agenda of the Police Services Board meeting of March 26, 2015 be accepted as circulated.

CARRIED

ITEM #2: Minutes

MOTION: Moved by Councillor Reavie
Seconded by Pauline Edmonds
THAT the minutes of the regular Police Services Board meeting of February 24, 2015 be accepted as circulated.

CARRIED

ITEM #4: Disclosure of Pecuniary Interest & General Nature Thereof

There were no disclosures of pecuniary interest.

ITEM #5: Presentations and/or Delegations

There were no presentations or delegations

ITEM #6: Reports

- (i) Pembroke Police Services Board Chair
The Chair mentioned that he recently attended an awards ceremony for the D.A.R.E. (Drug Abuse Resistance Education) Program for grade six students at our Lady of Lourdes School. He wished to commend the OPP for being involved with this excellent program.

(ii) OPP

Staff Sergeant Nancy Graves reviewed the OPP report for February 2015 and mentioned that the detachment had the use of an ALPR (Automated License Plate Recognition) vehicle which resulted in substantial charges being laid. A question was asked if the ALPR would be available for use during large municipal events to which Staff Sergeant Graves responded that it may be difficult as the vehicle is a shared resource that is booked throughout the region.

ITEM #7: Old Business

(i) School Zones Radar Devices

The Chair indicated that he has been communicating with the City's Operations Department who have agreed to assist the Board with building a platform and moving the radar device to destinations within the City as requested by the OPP. He also stated that he continues to be in contact with members from the Laurentian Valley and Petawawa Police Service Boards.

ITEM #8 New Business

(i) Reduce Domestic Violence Program Update

Staff Sergeant Graves provided an update on the program. She indicated that even though the program only operated for a few months it was still found to be successful. A new grant application for 2015 is being prepared which would change the scope of the program slightly to allow all persons involved in domestic violence to have access to the program.

ITEM #9: Correspondence

The Chair referred to two newspaper articles that were circulated.

ITEM #10: Move to Caucus

There were no caucus items to discuss.

ITEM #11: Date of Next Meeting

The next meeting will be held on April 23, 2015 at 4:00 p.m.

ITEM #12: Motion to Adjourn

The meeting adjourned at 4:45 p.m. on a motion by Councillor Reavie, seconded by Pauline Edmonds.

CARRIED

Chair

Recording Secretary